
Harold ',gelato rg 
Hyattstown, Md. 20734 
"ovember 6, 1966 

Hear 1dr. Salisbury, 

As I wrote, I've drafted 3 piece on the "new evidence" added to tile archive 
endt the suppression it cloaks. 

When I menttoned to Fred Graham whet I have and nokod to whom on the New York 
Times Magazino to send it he suggested Dan Schwarz. I'm sending it to you no you 
know know the content. Would von please forward it after you read it 

If there is n negative decision I'd appreciate knowing ictedietely, for I'll 
then try end piece it elsewhere while it is still currant nows. I've become no 
accustome ' to the direction of adjectives at me perhaps I've used too irnye 1  have 
no objection to editing, which it any vent io neoded. I rushod with it to do another, 
which now oquitn retyping. It, is on the pictures and Zroys and is m few pnges longer. 

I have also sent a col.y to my agent in Englnnd, who may also try and place 
it elLyawb.3ro in Europe, where he to sold book, serialization end condensation 
rights in Italy, Spain and Germeny. 

If you or anyone else at the Times has any questions, please let menow. 

Sincerely, 

Harold "Veisberg 


